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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL “RFP” No. PS20170976 

Supply and Services of Fleet Tires  

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO.2 

ISSUED ON: January 28, 2019 

Q1 Would you be able to give me a current estimate on the City’s annual spend for all 
tires and related services? 

A1 
The pricing matrix should have the estimated quantities.  See link below: 

https://bids.vancouver.ca/bidopp/RFP/RFP-PS20170976.htm 

Q2 

On your tire requirement pages you are asking for Light Duty ‘All Weather’ tires under 
17.5”. Can you please confirm your definition of ‘All Weather’ – does this mean tire 
requires the 3PMS (three-peak-mountain-snowflake) symbol? Or when an ‘All Weather’ 
tire is not available, especially in the P-metric sizes, will an ‘All-Season’ tire (NO 
3PMS) suffice?  

A2 
All light duty must have 3PMS. If none available in the desired size. Minimum spec 
must be M+S.  

No “all-season”tires.  

Q3 

In the Pricing Matrix Requirement A tab, it asks for us to match the brand and tread or 
another tire that is equivalent or exceeds the tire on the spreadsheet.  Its also asks 
for all tires 17.5” and less on Requirement A to be All Weather Rated.  Some of the 
tires listed like the first one is a LT225/75R16 Michelin LTX MS2 which we can provide 
no problem, but its not an All Weather tire.  Should I quote out a similar tire which is 
All Weather Rated, or will I be safe just to quote out the tire that is listed which is an 
All Season? 
 

A3 Must be equivalent to all-weather (3PMS) tires. If none available in size. Minimum 
spec must be M+S.   

Q4 Are the police pursuit tires part of this RFP? 

A4 Yes 

 

https://bids.vancouver.ca/bidopp/RFP/RFP-PS20170976.htm

